
 

 

   

   

  

   

 

     

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

   

     

 

 

 

Annex  D  

Communication 1  –   For release  

From: [Section 40] @fordelaw.com 

Sent: 04 July 2018 15:04 

To: Carles Orri <Carles.Orri@food.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'Declan Ferguson' <declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com>; Denis Lynn 

<Denis@finnebrogue.com>; Mathew Forde <Mathew@fordelaw.com>; FCT 

<FCT@food.gov.uk> 

Subject: Ref: FOI2236 – Consultation on a Freedom of Information request received 

by the Food Standards Agency 

Dear Sirs, 

We refer to the above matter and attach correspondence for your attention. 

Yours faithfully, 

FORDE CAMPBELL LLC 

Main Office: +44 (0) 28 90 897610 

DDI: +44 (0) 28 90 [Section 40] 

Fax: +44 (0) 28 90 232081 

Email: [Section 40] @fordelaw.com 

Web: www.fordelaw.com 

1-3 Lombard Street, Belfast BT1 1RB 

Twitter: @fordecampbell 

mailto:Carles.Orri@food.gov.uk
mailto:declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com
mailto:Denis@finnebrogue.com
mailto:Mathew@fordelaw.com
mailto:FCT@food.gov.uk
http://www.fordelaw.com/
www.fordelaw.com
https://fordelaw.com
mailto:Mathew@fordelaw.com
mailto:Denis@finnebrogue.com
mailto:declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com
https://fordelaw.com
https://fordelaw.com
https://fordelaw.com
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Communication 2 – For release 

From: Declan Ferguson [mailto:declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com] 

Sent: 09 July 2018 22:39 

To: David Self <david.self@food.gov.uk> 

Cc: Heather Hancock <heather.hancock@food.gov.uk>; Denis Lynn 

<Denis@finnebrogue.com>; owpaterson@gmail.com; Mathew Forde 

<Mathew@fordelaw.com> 

Subject: Finnebrogue Briefing Note & Related Information 

Importance: High 

Dear David, 

Sincere thanks to Heather and yourself for your time today. 

I have attached some related info that we didn’t get to share fully with you during 

the meeting. 

Coupled with the Spanish notification on the Natpre T10 that I provided to you 

today, if you believe that the way to resolve this quickly is to gain a fuller insight 

of the product info from Prosur, we can facilitate this while protecting Prosur’s 
commercial confidentially and using AECOSAN’s support in delivering the 
information to you to satisfy the queries that still exist over what the ingredient is 

and how it is used? 

Also to reconfirm our approach on our Made without Nitrite bacons - we are 

offering a far different proposition from that of [Out of Scope] As discussed we in 

no way seek to use Nitrites to cure the bacon in our process and the ingredients 

used are not in any way used to replicate ‘Vegetable Extracts’ that have been 

ruled against in previous Standing Committee rulings and FSA guidance to 

compliance. All testing done by the Local Authority and other Competent 

authorities support these findings. 

Please let me know if you require any further information. 

Thanks 

mailto:declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com
mailto:david.self@food.gov.uk
mailto:heather.hancock@food.gov.uk
mailto:Denis@finnebrogue.com
mailto:owpaterson@gmail.com
mailto:Mathew@fordelaw.com
mailto:Mathew@fordelaw.com
mailto:owpaterson@gmail.com
mailto:Denis@finnebrogue.com
mailto:declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Declan 

Declan Ferguson 

Technical Director 

Mobile: [Section 40] 

Landline: [Section 40] 



   

 

  

   

   

   

 

 

      

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

    

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

Communication 3 – For release 

From: David Self [mailto:david.self@food.gov.uk] 

Sent: 10 July 2018 16:43 

To: Declan Ferguson <declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com> 

Cc: Heather Hancock <heather.hancock@food.gov.uk>; Denis Lynn 

<Denis@finnebrogue.com>; owpaterson@gmail.com; Mathew Forde 

<Mathew@fordelaw.com>; Carles Orri <Carles.Orri@food.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Finnebrogue Briefing Note & Related Information 

Dear Declan, 

Thank you very much for sending the further information through. 

As we proposed at the meeting yesterday, I can confirm that the FSA has now 

written to the 9 Member States (Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Italy, 

Poland, Portugal and Spain) that sell products containing Prosur’s NATPRE T-10, to 

aid with further clarification. As discussed yesterday, we will be back in touch once 

we’ve received replies from the agencies/departments of the countries concerned. 

All the best, 

David 

Dr David Self 

Private Secretary to the Chair and the Deputy Chair 

Strategic Food Systems Project Lead 

020 7276 8278 / 07984 883451 

david.self@food.gov.uk 

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


   

  

   

   

 

   

 

     

 

 

 

  

      

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Communication 4 – For release 

From: Mathew Forde [mailto:Mathew@fordelaw.com] 

Sent: 10 July 2018 17:24 

To: David Self <david.self@food.gov.uk>; Declan Ferguson 

<declan.ferguson@finnebrogue.com> 

Cc: Heather Hancock <heather.hancock@food.gov.uk>; Denis Lynn 

<Denis@finnebrogue.com>; owpaterson@gmail.com; Carles Orri 

<Carles.Orri@food.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Finnebrogue Briefing Note & Related Information 

Dear Mr Self, 

Thank you for your email. 

Just so we are all clear about the precise information upon which the FSA now seeks 

clarity, can you please provide us with the text of the particular query posed by the 

FSA to each of the 9 Member States in relation to products containing Prosur’s 

Natpre T-10 product. This would clearly be of assistance to these discussions 

Thank you 

Kind regards 

MATHEW FORDE 

Director 

Main Office: +44 (0) 28 90 897610 

Direct Dial: +44 (0) 28 90 897 612 

Fax: +44 (0) 28 90 232081 

Mobile: [Section 40] 

Email: mathew@fordelaw.com 

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
mailto:mathew@fordelaw.com
http://www.fordelaw.com/


  

        




